




Council Meeting Minutes February 16, 2021 1 

 
 

February 16, 2021 
Council Meeting Proceedings 

 
Call to Order:  The regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council was called to order on February 16, 2021 
at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Martin presiding.  
 
Roll Call:  Present: CP Glenn, CM Robertson, CM Zinner, CM Boyer, CM Ringsaker and CM Martin.  
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and the opening prayer by Pastor Norman Obenshain, of the 
Havre de Grace United Methodist Church was read by CP Glenn.   
 
CP Glenn made a friendly amendment to remove under item number 7 Yisreal Austin and 
Zephaniah Matteson, from reappointment to the Youth Commission on this evening’s agenda. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
City Council Minutes – CM Zinner moved to approve the Council Meeting minutes of February 1, 2021.  
Second by CM Robertson.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Comments from Citizens on Agenda items:    
Kathy Keen of 205 A Seneca Way- In support of zoning code 205-9. 
Jean Johnson of 666 Chesapeake Drive - In support of zoning code 205-9. 
Jim Nemeth of 610 Lafayette Street - In support of zoning code 205-9. 
Taryn Martin of 302 Squaw Court - Wished to encourage voting in favor of all the Independence Day events 
submitted at this evening’s meeting.   
 
Appointments:  
Youth Commission – Motion by CM Robertson to reappoint Sarah Goad. Second by CM Boyer. Motion 
carried 6-0.   
 
Presentations: 
CM Robertson, on behalf of the American Legion, and Kevin King, on behalf of the VFW, presented the 
Northern Central District Law Officer of the Year, Runner up Award to PFC Todd Persuhn, of the City of 
Havre de Grace Police Department. 
 
CM Martin presented the Water and Sewer Commission’s Annual Report for FY 2020. The report will be 
available on the City website.  
 
Ordinance:  
An Ordinance concerning the establishment of Maximum Setbacks in the National Register 
Historic District and Prohibiting Front Load Garages on certain Streets: (CM Ringsaker) 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HAVRE DE GRACE 
ADOPTED PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF ARTICLE XI-E OF THE MARYLAND 
CONSTITUTION, THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ARTICLE OF THE ANNOTATED CODE OF 
MARYLAND, AND SECTIONS 33 AND 34 OF THE HAVRE DE GRACE CITY CHARTER, FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING MAXIMUM SETBACKS IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER 
HISTORIC DISTRICT AND PROHIBITING FRONT LOAD GARAGES ON CERTAIN STREETS. 
A motion to introduce on first reading Ordinance 1049 by CM Ringsaker. Second by CM Zinner. Motion 
carried 6-0.  A motion to adopt on first reading was made by CM Zinner. Second by CM Boyer. Motion 
carried 6-0. (Director of Planning, Shane Grimm, presented slides to further explain the Ordinance.) A public 
hearing was set for March 1, 2021 at 7p.m.  



Council Meeting Minutes February 16, 2021 2 

New Business:  

Annual Easter Egg Hunt, April 3, 2021 – Motion to approve by CM Boyer. Second by CM Ringsaker. 
Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Carnival on the Chesapeake, June 15-19, 2021 – Motion to approve by CM Ringsaker. Second by CM 
Zinner.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Havre de Grace Independence Day Parade, July 4, 2021 – Motion to approve by CP Glenn. Second by 
CM Ringsaker. Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Independence Day Concert at Hutchins Park, July 4, 2021 – Motion to approve by CM Zinner. Second 
by CM Boyer. Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Independence Day Concert & Fireworks at Concord Point Park, July 4, 2021 – Motion to approve by 
CP Glenn. Second by CM Boyer. Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
Directors Report: 

Steve Gamatoria, Chief of Staff: No comments this evening, but wished the Director of Administration a 
warm vacation.   

Shane Grimm, Director of Planning:  Thanked Council for considering the ordinance that establishes 
maximum setbacks and prohibits front load garages on specified streets in HDG unless they meet certain 
requirements.  The Planning Commission will convene on February 22 at 6:30 p.m. to hear the continuation 
of the review of the preliminary subdivision plan for Bulle Rock Parcel F.  The meeting will be virtual and 
citizens can contact Mr. Grimm if they would like to speak or provide comments. 

Erika Quesenbery Sturgill, Director of Economic Development:  Havre de Grace Economic 
Development Advisory Board will hold a virtual meeting tomorrow from 4 to 5 p.m. We will also be 
participating in a virtual tour with TEDCO – or Maryland Technology Development Corporation dealing 
specifically with investment funds, programs and resources provided to Maryland-based technology 
companies.  We will then be sharing this information with some of our technology and/or defense contractor 
companies in Havre de Grace including: AD-Hoc Research Group; Baugh Business Solutions; BH Miller 
Group; Computer Systems & Networking Corp.; CYINTS, LLC; Gemini2 Enterprises, Inc.; Health Equity 
Associates; Highbridge Consulting Software & Support; Hythe Research Information Technology & Services; 
Kuzma Technical Enterprises; L7 Enterprise Group; Luffburrow Associates; MC Fuhrman & Associates; 
MMW Concepts; Scitech Services; Strategic Alliances Group; and TerraSense, Inc.  

We have distributed Harford County Restaurant COVID relief funding information to restaurants in Havre 
de Grace City limits and have attained close to 100 percent participation. 

Tidewater Grill is planning to reopen on March 1, 2021 and has announced they will be interviewing and 
hiring for all positions in coming weeks. 

The Susquehanna Workforce Network will be holding a Virtual Hiring Event on Thursday, February 25, in 
partnership with the Maryland Department of Labor from 10 to 11:30 a.m. – an invitation is available on 
Eventbrite to register for this free event. A Zoom link will be sent 24 hours prior to the event or you can find 
a link at www.swnetwork.org or call 410-575-7248. 

George DeHority, Director of Finance: The current financial condition of General Fund 1, Water/Sewer 
Fund 9 and Marina Fund 8 was presented.  The General Fund balance is $6,234,500 which is $1,604,100 
ahead of budget.  The Water/Sewer Fund 9 is $494,400, which is an $185,800 increase year-to-date.  The 
Marina Fund 8 balance is $1,089,800, which is a $264,000 increase year-to-date.  

Tim Whittie, Director of Public Works:  Shared an update on all City projects. Met with BG&E to go over 
remaining paving projects to be done in the spring.  As soon as the weather warms, we will start with paving 
projects and upgrades.  The pre-bid meeting for the water line in Aberdeen involved six contractors.  Bids 
will be due March 5th.   

 

http://www.swnetwork.org/


Council Meeting Minutes February 16, 2021 3 

Chief Teresa Walter, Havre de Grace Police Department: A reminder to citizens of scam IRS phone 
calls.  Other phone scams take place as well, so you need to be diligent with the phone calls involving the 
request of money. 
 
Business from Mayor Martin:  COVID numbers were shared by Mayor Martin with the City of Havre de 
Grace at 809 to date.  Keep the hope for the older ones with health conditions. By March 1st we hope to be 
open to the public and at the Council meeting on March 1st we will allow a limited number to attend if the 
numbers continue to trend down.   

Beginning March 8, 2021, the City of Havre de Grace will be participating in the Veterans Local Government 
Management Fellowship through the International City/County Management Associations.  This program 
provides local government work experience to military service members who are transitioning from active 
duty to civilian.  Kevin Gabat will be joining the Havre de Grace Team through this program.  

We are closely monitoring bills submitted by the General Assembly that are unfunded mandates or may have 
negative impact on funding revenue to the City.  
 
Business from Council: 

Council Member Martin:  The Opera House Mardi Gras Festival is online this year.  

Council Member Ringsaker:  Thanked Director of Planning Shane Grimm for all of his hard work.  CM 
Ringsaker, spoke on current House Bill 911. On January 19th at 1:30 p.m. the hearing will take place.  This bill 
will hurt the local hunters and tourism in the City.  CM Ringsaker does not support this bill, and asked that 
citizens write to Delegate Lisanti, and not support this bill the way it is written.  The General Assembly 
website will allow you access to further view this bill in its entirety.  

Council Member Boyer:  Thanked PFC Persuhn for his dedication to his profession.  CM Boyer asked that 
we please check in on our elderly neighbors.  If they need help scheduling a vaccine please assist them.   

Council Member Zinner:  Happy that the Independence Day Commission events were approved this 
evening. Thanked Shane Grimm for bringing in the ordinance this evening and all of the Historic 
Preservation members that wrote in favor of this ordinance.  Congratulated Officer Persuhn. 

Council Member Robertson:  Havre de Grace Arts Collective will be holding the Masquerade Ball virtually 
this year.   You can purchase your meals in advance for this event at hdgartscollective.org.  The cutoff date is 
February 20th and the event takes place on Saturday the 27th.  Silent auction items are available at this fund 
raising event. Food sales will go to help support the American Legion.  EDAB will meet virtually at 4:00 p.m. 
on February 17, 2021.  CM Robertson reminded all to be kind to one another.   

Business from Council President Glenn: Congratulated PFC Todd Persuhn, for his award this evening 
and thanked him for his service. Warrior Proud moments have been few and far between given COVID, 
virtual learning and the cancellation of Fall and Winter sports, but in the past two weeks he has received some 
good news.  Gavin Lloyd, who compiled a 105-15 record for the Warrior Wrestling Program recently 
committed to continue his wrestling at Roanoke College next year.  In addition, Mike Sweigart, also a senior 
at Havre de Grace High School recently committed to attend Belmont Abbey College to play Division II 
Lacrosse.  He wished them nothing but the best in all future endeavors. 
 
Comments from Citizens: Kirk D. Smith, Sr. of 120 S. Washington Street - Hoped all had a blessed 
Valentine’s Day and festive Lupercalia. 
 
CP Glenn made a motion to adjourn at 9:01 p.m. with a second by CM Martin.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Video recording of the City Council Meeting may be viewed online through the City of Havre de 
Grace YouTube channel.  
 
Respectfully submitted by,  
Resa Laird 


















































































	Ordinance 1049-Amend City Code 205-9 to Establish Maximum Setbacks & Prohibit Front Load Garages on Certain Streets (Public Hearing)
	February 16, 2021 Council Meeting Minutes (1)
	Budget Amendment 2021-09 Slip Tax User Fund for Susquehanna Hose Company
	Special Event – HDG Farmers Market
	Special Event - Women's Suffragist Event

